From: Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 5:48 AM
To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: ROC LTO BiOp Briefing Presentation

Nice! I wasn't sure if Barb and Jeff's loss (instead of salvage) table was going to make it
in. Thanks. Somehow I suspected you'd be up late working on it:)

On Tue, Apr 30, 2019 at 12:39 AM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>
wrote:
All ---

The latest briefing version, which we provided to Barry, is attached as PDF and housed as PPT and PDF in this
directory on the server:

S:\Briefing Material\Internal NOAA NMFS\Barry Briefings

Talk to you Tuesday morning!
Cathy

Brian Elirott

Central Valley Salmonid Recovery Coordinator
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Mobile: 916-955-7628

Office: 916-930-3612

brian.ellrott@noaa.qov




